
From: Corrie Wallace <corrie@corriellc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 12:20:38 PM
To: Hayes, Timothy <hay'est@newtrier.k12.il.us>
Cc:

<sally.R@newtrier.k12.il.us>;
Subject: Re: Follow Meeting for Next Steps

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside of the district's nehHlrk. Do not open
attachments or click links unless JOU are certain this email comes from a trusted sender.

Hello Everyone,

I hope you and your loved ones are all healthy during these diHicult times.

I am sharing this opportunity/resource as a follow up to our conversation last winter/spring.

httJ;!:lIwww.jewishemergentnetwork.org/confessions·of·the-heart

I look forward to hearing your thoughts.

On Mon, Feb 3,2020 at 7:39 PM Hayes, Timothy <lli!y'est@newtrier.k12.il.us>wrote:
Hi,

I apologize for the delay, but I think that we have found a time for our follow
up meeting. Thank you for volunteering to discuss concrete next steps
following our discussions at both campuses regarding the professional
development offering. Look for a calendar appointment soon for
Wednesday, February 12 at 3:45 PM at the Winnetka Campus. The goal
of our meeting will be to do two things: take stock of where things stand at
the moment and discuss our next steps.

If you are unable to make this meeting, please let me know. I believe that
we will want to meet several times as plans are developed and
implemented.

Tim

Timothy Hayes, Ed,D,
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New Trier Township High School District 203
7 Happ Road
Northfield, IL 60093
847-784-2222

Corrie Wallace
(she/ella) -
WhyJi§!.Rronou ns?
773-610-8345
,"ultivating
Qpportunities
for RespectfuL

Reflection
on Identity
through f.ducation

Anti-Oppression Educator and Consultant
I am an Unafraid Educator with and for Undocumented Students

Now reading: Stamped: Racism, Antiracism, and You: A Remix of the National Book Award-winning Stamped from the
Beginning, Ibram X Kendi & Jason Reynolds & Emergent Strategy: Shaping Change, Changing Worlds, Adrienne
Maree Brown
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WELCOMING
SAFE SPACE
FOR EVERYONE


